From: Address Management (WODC) <addressmanagement @westoxongov.uk>

Sent: 02 September 2024 0838

To: Info

Co Rachel Crouch; Stuart MoCamoll Michael Brooker; Michael Brooker
Subject: SMN2024105 - New addresses - Market Square/Langdale Gate
Attachments: lo@tion planupdf; First loor planupdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good Morning

Planning reference — 19,/02013,/FUL

We have received an application to address a mew development of 10 flats that will sit above the shops at 21- 27
Market Sguare in Witney. Please see attached plans.

The flats will share an access from Langdale Gate and therefore we are proposing to add the descriptive building
name Market View Apartments’ to help identify the location. This will make the format for the proposed new
addresses as follows —

1 =10 Market View Apartments
1 Langdale Gate

Witney

028 (TBC by Royal Mail)

As this is a new building name (for the flats only) the planis to approve the name Market View Apartments unless
wie receive any valid objedions. Therefore if you have amy comments youwould like to make about the proposed
namie, please can you send them to us by Friday 13th September 2024

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards
Julia Hilborne

Address Management - West Cxfordshire District Council
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